
                                                       
                                                    

                                                     
 
                                                   Addendum #3 
 
                            Rewire all data drops in Government Center 
  
 

Below please find responses to questions, clarification, or 

additional information for the above referenced RFP. You will 

need to consider this information when preparing your proposal. 
 
 
**Wire and connectivity: owner has no preference— 
   Off brand (China) wire and connectivity are acceptable? Correct  
 
**Close out documents: As built drawings and test results?  NO  
 
**Add a 2-drop and 1-drop in tax office that are not shown on plan.-- 
   Add a copper back bone to new rack from existing incoming service? Yes 
 
**Add 1 new rack—owner would prefer vertical management but is not    
   Required and not specifically written in the RFP. Correct 
 
**Warranty?  None, 1 year, 15 year, 25 year – what does owner prefer?  None 
 
**We noticed several broken ceiling tiles in the building.  Who is    
   Responsible for replacing tiles?  The Cabling Company is only responsible for 
tiles they break. 
 
**Grounding is required on the new rack, a grounding lug is mounted on  
    The existing telco back Board.  Correct 
 
**All yellow wire for cameras is not to be removed (demoed).  Correct 
**We are to use existing molding and boxes as much as possible?  Correct 
 
**We will be required to move any furniture in order to install drops? Yes 
 
 
** Wire color for data is blue and any other color required for AP’s? Correct 
 
**Plastic molding and boxes are acceptable?  Window face plates with 



                                                       
                                                    

                                                     
 
    Machine printed labels are required?  No but all drops will be Labeled 
 
**Work hours are Monday thru Friday 8am to 5pm?  After hours work will 
    Be required for cut over to new cabling.  Yes 
 
**J-Hooks are required for all new cabling.  Contractor is not responsible 
    For supporting existing cabling? Correct 
 
**After new cabling is active, all old cabling to be removed (demo)?  Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please sign the “Receipt of Addenda” in the bid package and include it with your submission. 

 
 
 
 
 


